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RE: Approval for adoption of the attached documents as Indian Standard on behalf of
MHD 04 Sectional Committee

Dr Rakesh Kumar <winirk@hotmail.com>
Sun, 16 Feb 2025 1:00:35 PM +0530

To "mhd4@bis.gov.in" <mhd4@bis.gov.in>

Dear Mr Reddy

Seen the draft. Approved from my side for adoption.
Thank you.

Dr Rakesh

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: MHDtcFOUR Medical Equipment Department <mhd4@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:29:45 AM

To: winirk <winirk@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: Approval for adoption of the attached documents as Indian Standard on behalf of MHD 04 Sectional
Committee

Respected Sir,

Gentle Reminder

Thanks and Regards,

Karthik Reddy Katipally

Scientist-B / Assistant Director

Member Secretary, Ear, Nose, Throat and Head & Neck Surgery (ENT - H&N) Instruments Sectional
Committee, MHD 04

Email: mhd4@bis.gov.in

Tel: 011-23608437, Mob: 8333809781

Bureau of Indian Standards

---- On Thu, 23 Jan 2025 16:58:03 +0530 MHDtcFOUR Medical Equipment Department
<mhd4@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

Respected Sir,

The final proof for the following document have been received from Publication department, BIS

SL Doc. No Designation Title

No.

1 MHD 04 IS9718 : PTFE Piston Cutting Jig — Specification (First Revision)
(21659) 2024

2 MHD 04 IS 7712 : ENT Surgery Instruments — Adenoid Curette — St. Clair
(26103) 2024 Thomson’s Pattern — Specification (First Revision)
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3 MHD 04 IS 5412: 2025 | ENT Surgery Instruments — Nasal Saws — Joseph's pattern —
(25922) specification (First Revision)

4 MHD 04 IS 5377: 2025 | ENT Surgery Instruments — Nasal Speculum — Thudichum's
(25925) Pattern — Specification (First Revision)

5 MHD 04 IS 7756 : ENT Surgery Instruments — Tongue Depressor — Lack’s
(25938) 2025 Pattern — Specification (First Revision)

6 MHD 04 IS 6465: 2025 | ENT Surgery Instruments — Antral Trocar with Cannula —
(25933) Tilley Lichtwitz's Pattern — Specification (First Revision )

7 MHD 04 IS 7713: 2025 | ENT Surgery Instruments — Retractor — Weislander’s Pattern
(25494) — Specification (First Revision)

8 MHD 04 IS 8093 : ENT Surgery Instruments — Curette — Ballance’s Pattern —
(25927) 2025 Specification (First Revision)

9 MHD 04 IS 6514: 2025 | ENT Surgery Instruments — Nasal Cartilage Knife —
(25922) Ballenger's Pattern — Specification (First Revision)

10 MHD 04 IS 4994: 2025 | ENT Surgery Instruments — Redressing Forceps — Walsham's
(25934) pattern — Specification (First Revision)

11 MHD 04 IS 8315 : ENT Surgery Instruments — Redressing Forceps — Asch’s
(25929) 2025 Pattern — Specification (First Revision)

12 MHD 04 IS 10272 : ENT Surgery Instruments — Draffin Suspension Apparatus —
(25980) 2025 Specification (First Revision)

13 MHD 04 IS 13169 : ENT Surgery Instruments — Head Mirror — Specification
(25979) 2025 (First Revision)

In accordance with Part II, sub rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, a copy of the document mentioned
above as finalized by Ear, Nose, Throat and Head & Neck Surgery (ENT - H&N) Instruments Sectional
Committee, MHD 04 in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of Medical Equipment & Hospital Planning Division Council is attached.

Your approval for adoption of the attached documents as Indian Standard on behalf of MHD 04 is
requested, may kindly be sent as reply to this email.

The corresponding final copy of the above-mentioned Standard is attached herewith

Thanks and Regards,

Karthik Reddy

Scientist-B & Member Secretary,

Ear, Nose, Throat and Head & Neck Surgery (ENT - H&N) Instruments Sectional Committee, MHD 04
Email: mhd4@bis.gov.in

Tel: 011-23608437, Mob: 8333809781

Bureau of Indian Standards
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